
 

Addendum No. 1 
RFP No. 322018 - 1 - rev. 01/22 

 July 14, 2022 

ATTENTION ALL REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) HOLDERS 

RFP NO. 322018 - ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 ENGINEERING SERVICES - CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION 

LOWER YAHARA RIVER TRAIL, PH.2 
 

 
PROPOSALS DUE:  TUESDAY, JULY 19, 2022, 2:00 PM.  DUE DATE AND  

TIME ARE NOT CHANGED BY THIS ADDENDUM. 
 

 
This Addendum is issued to modify, explain or clarify the original Request for Proposal (RFP) and is 
hereby made a part of the RFP.  Please attach this Addendum to the RFP. 
 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING CONSULTANT SUBMITTED QUESTIONS: 
   

1. What is the expectation for on‐site staffing? 

Answer ‐ Provide full time (40 hours per week) Professional Engineer for 30 weeks to provide all 

necessary construction oversight tasks.  

 

2. What level of construction documentation is expected? 

Answer ‐ Responsibilities are outlined within the Draft Professional Service Agreement attachment 

under Article 2. 

 

3.  Has the project been bid for construction? 

Answer ‐ No, the project is anticipated to be bid Fall of 2022. 

 

4. Will the consultant be expected to perform construction staking? 

Answer ‐ The Consultant will be responsible for verifying accuracy of Contractor provided staked 

elevations and layout of all proposed improvements. 

 

5. Has the site been cleared for archeological purposes? 

Answer ‐ Yes. 

 
If any additional information about this Addendum is needed, please contact Ryan Shore at 608/445-0109, 
shore@countyofdane.com. 
 
Sincerely, 

  Ryan LShore  
Project Manager 
 
Enclosures: 

N/A 
 
 


